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M GIT\a 1 Ajay Bohora <ajaybohora1203@gmall.com>

FW: Email Alert From System Administrétor Of Online Submission and Monitoring of
Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

Indrajit Kaman [§ld STHA] <indrajit kaman@nrl.co.in> Tue, Apr 5, 2022 at 2:53 PM

To: "ajaybehera1203@gmail.com™ <ajaybehera1203@gmail.com>

fyi

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in [mailto:monitoring-fc@nic.in]

Sent: 29 March 2022 12:21

To: Indrajit Kaman EWW] <indrajit.kaman@nrl.co.in>

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in; monitoring-fc@nic.in

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

CAUTION:Mail originated from outside of NRL mailing system. Do not open attachments or click links unless you are
aware the content is safe and recognize the sender.

A proposal seeking prior approval of Ceniral Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the delails
- given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Jharkhand and
has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/MJH/Pipeline/152551/2022

2. Proposal Name : Paradip - Numaligarh Crude Qil Pipeline (PNCPL) Project
3. Category of the Proposal : Pipeline

4. Date of Submission . 19/0212022

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name :  Indrajit : lndul&xax

Chiel Manager (Project - Pipeline)
Numaligarh Relnery Lid
22A, G. S. Road, Chistianbasti

Mobile No. : 8254930044 Guwahai-781005
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State ¢ Aasam
District 1 Kamrup
Pincodo © 781005
6. Aroa Applied (ha.) : 1.858

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures 10 the office of the
each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Colleclor and upload a copy of the acknowfedgement
slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above authorities, on portal of this

Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System AdrpiriSlekn)
w"y S : Qs i

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to cerify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980, as per defails given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been received in the
Office of the Jharkhand on 19/02/2022.

1. Proposal No. . FP/JH/Pipeline/152551/2022

2. Proposal Name : Paradip - Numaligarh Crude Oil Pipeline (PNCPL) Project
3. Category of the Proposal . Pipeline

4. Date of Submission o 19/02/2022

5. Name of the Usar Agency with Contact Detalls 0

?ﬂ'&-
Indrajif Kaman

' ) Chief Manager ( Project - Mpehine
Nama © Indrajil Numaligarh Refinery Ltd )

122A, G S Road, Chnsnaabash
Guwahal-781005
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Stato © Assam
Dintrlct L Kamrup

Plncodo r 701005

6. Aroa Applied (ha.) ! 1.858

(System Administrator)

-

*** This is a system generated emall, please do not reply.

*Digclalmert*teesseessanssaniseanisasaisssnaiisiss Tha nformation cantained in this message is M/s Numaligarh Refinery

T e T LR L LR L Rl s " lhe
i information and is Intended only for the use of the recipieni(s) named abave.
imilad’ . AS1003GOI003883) confidential and propriatary . use ' ‘ ve. |

e ‘-".1"1;0':’, is not the inlended recipient, befshe |s hereby nolified (hat any use, disseminalion, dislribution, or copying of this communication or
e ict ohlbiled. In such case, please advise the sender Immedialely and delete Il from your syslem. Further acknowledges lhatanyd
Ao coﬂlem:ﬂ :i':“".vc:’:age nre.moso of the Individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed unless the s.ender oes
— “P‘:;:::: :ue authority of M/s Numaligarh Refinery Limited Internel messaging cannot be guaranieed to be secure or error-free as information could
L0 express h

ted, cotrupted, lost, arrive [ale of contain viruses. M/s Numaligarh Refinery Limited Iherefore does nel accepl liability for any errors, emissions,
be imercepled, co ed, losl, @ i

i 1 3 as o result of this lransmission. Ho- e
;\"lum °'&°é":r” :'r:,;:‘lcc"/‘:f;g:’g\:;: ;speclally when in public places. Maintain a minimum distance of 6 feet from others.
ways s

Wash your hands frequently and thoroughly with soap and water. TOGETHER WE WILL WIN THIS FIGHT AGAINST
COVID-19!

Y

i Indrajif Kaman
Chiel Munagec (Projuct - Pipoline)
Numaligarh Refinery LId
122, G S. Road, Chnstianbasti
Guwahati-781005
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